Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:37 PM

To: ‘Ken Lassa'; Eric Lindman

Cc: kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us

Subject: RE: Riverside Rail Corridor, BRRTS#02-37-584785
Eric and Ken-

Thank you for providing a site map of proposed soil sample locations.

This email serves as a notice to proceed with the work proposed in the December 31, 2019 Site Investigation Work Plan
submitted by REI Engineering on behalf of the City of Wausau. If you would like a formal determination regarding this
work plan’s compliance with Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR716 please submit a formal request and the appropriate fee using
this form: DNR Form 4400-237 . Please let me know when sampling has been scheduled, | understand it will not take
place until after the snow has melted.

Feel free to contact me with questions or comments regarding this notice to proceed. Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-839-3750
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Eric Lindman <Eric.Lindman@ci.wausau.wi.us>

Subject: Riverside Rail Corridor, BRRTS#02-37-584785

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Matt,

Previously | had submitted to you the site investigation workplan for the City of Wausau Riverside Rail Road

corridor. Eric Lindman indicated that you had a conversation with him and Kevin Fabel in regards to specific soil sample
locations. | have corresponded with Eric and prepared he following map for proposed soil sample locations in relation to
the soil sample locations collected by others. We would hope to wait until snow is gone to allow for visual examination
of the surface in the proposed soil sample locations. Please review and appreciate any comment.

Thank you,
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Ken Lassa
Senior Consultant



Ken Lassa, P.5.

Senior Consultant
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.



